Hardies, Robert ( 50;

From: Kirk, Mark "\ -

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 8:28 AM
To: Hardies, Robert

Cc: Fairbanks, Carolyn

Subject: Re: NRC program for h2 flaking.pptx

Thanks. Can you please print this for me and my RES colleagues as we have to run to catch the shuttle.

Mark Kirk (b)(8) Cell

(b)(6)

From: Hardies, Robert . ( _
To: Kirk, Mark A

Cc: Fairbanks, Carolyn

Sent: Fri Feb 01 08:00:08 2013

Subject: NRC program for h2 flaking.pptx

| put together a flow chart of things to do. After that | saw your revised draft user

need. | think both the flow chart | put together and the draft user need are consistent,
although | note that there are some subtle differences to tweak on both of them to bring
them into alignment. In particular, you user need has a step at the beginning to
perform a bounding safety assessment. That isn’t in my chart, but should be. In my
chart | have a block called “do something else” which equates in your chart to phase I,
although | have some included site specific safety assessment as a step before you go
into the “do something else” block.
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